FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information relating to highway drainage maintenance.

1. Please can you provide the number of highway drainage assets under your responsibility? If available, can you split the information by type (e.g. gullies, 45,000 chambers, not held, ditches highway ditches are not measured but are held on the councils mapping system. Maintenance is carried out on a risk basis and in response to a customer enquiry?
2.   etc.)?

a. Could you also provide information about the number of gullies cleaned per year for the last 3 available years?
The number of gullies visited per year: 

· 2019/2020 - 22,500 (reduced service due to COVID19)

· 2020/2021 – 22,500 (reduced service due to COVID-19) 

· 2021/2022 - 40,500

Leicester City Council endeavours to clean all of the gullies that are visited, however, it cannot be guaranteed that all gullies visited are cleansed due to a number of factors; such as the presence of parked vehicles, other road works/schemes or in some cases defective assets. 

b. If available, please could you provide the number of blocked drainage assets for the last 3 years?
Leicester City Council does not routinely record the number of blocked gullies identified when undertaking gully cleansing. Therefore the values provided below are those associated with reports of blocked gullies, which have been received through our customer services and online reporting tools:

· 2019/2020 - 387

· 2020/2021 - 334

· 2021/2022 - 303

 

1. Please can you provide your highway drainage budget for the last 3 years
· 2019/2020 - £14k (overspend was subsidised by other revenue budgets)

· 2020/2021 - £54k,

· 2021/2022- £49k

a. Does this budget only cover gully cleaning, or does it also include other services such as relining, emergency jetting, CCTV surveys?
Only covers gully cleaning.

b. If not, please include budgets and actual expenditure for these additional services over the last 3 years
Revenue - Drainage Minor Repairs  
2019/2020 - £50k  
2020/2021 - £77k 
2021/2022 - £45k

Capital - Gully Replacement Programme -  
2019/2020 - £70k  
2020/2021 - £70k 
2021/2022 - £70k

2. Can you please provide your actual expenditure on drainage over the last 3 years, if available
Revenue - Drainage Cleansing 

2019/2020 - £50k (£14k Budget and other £36k overspend was subsidised by other revenue budgets)

2020/2021 - £54k,  

2021/2022- £49k

Revenue - Drainage Minor Repairs 

2019/2020 - £50k

2020/2021 - £77k

2021/2022 - £45k

Capital - Gully Replacement Programme 

2019/2020 - £70k  

2020/2021 - £70k

2021/2022 - £70k

 

1. Are highway drainage services provided in-house by the council? If so, how many employees do you use for this?
In house using 8 staff.

a. If outsourced, are they outsourced directly to a drainage contractor or are they managed as part of a wider highway maintenance contract?
Not applicable.

 

1. In the case of a highway maintenance contract, please could you provide the following information:

a. Number and description of lots

b. The current provider(s)

c. The start date and duration

d. Current contract value total

e. Previous contract value
Not applicable.

 

1. If available, would you be able to provide number of flooding incidents on highways in your area historically and any classification on severity
There are approximately of 500 highway flooding incidents in our records. Around 35 of these incidents were from our emergency flood logs, dating back to 2014.  The Flooding and Blocked Gullies recording dates back to 2011. We also have records of historic flooding of which the earliest record is dated 1983. We do not classify the severity of the flooding just the details. 

If contract information is available online, please would you be able to attach a copy / link to the information.

Not applicable. 
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
